
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 2/3/2016 2:21:54 PM

Subject: Request to Staff - RTS 11170 - Results of Stakeholder consultation to commemorate
Expo '86 30th Anniversary Celebrations

Attachments: CMO - Mayor & Council - RTS 11170 - Results of stakeholder consultation for Expo
86 30th Anniversary Celebration - 2016.02.02.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council.

Please see attached memo from Teresa Hartman, Acting General Manager, Community Services, 
with results of Stakeholder consultation about organizing and funding an event to commemorate 
Expo ’86 30th Anniversary celebration. A short summary of the Memo is as follows:

· All stakeholders canvassed seemed interested to participate in some way but no one was
willing to produce an event or contribute financially;

· Unless the City is willing take the lead and make the initial financial investment of hiring an
event producer and communication/marketing professional to secure the sponsorship funds
required to produce the plan no event beyond what is already planned by Port Metro, the
Pendulum Gallery and the Museum of Vancouver will be supported by the stakeholders
canvassed;

· Given the lack of interest in leading, funding or fund-raising for such an event, the
activities already planned by the community as outlined in the memo seem to match the
interest.

Regards,

Sadhu A. Johnston, LEED AP
Acting City Manager
City of Vancouver

sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
o. 604.873.7627
twitter: sadhuajohnston
www.vancouver.ca
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